From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 11/2/2010 4:59:43 PM

To: Deal, Matthew (matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: AMI rates & policy meeting

Cool. Sounds like | could bring one more and not be too many.

From: Deal, Matthew [mailto:matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 4:55 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: AMI rates & policy meeting

Should be the usual suspects. Roscow & crew (I always think of the Dukes of Hazard when | say that).

Possibly a couple from Ryan's office. Gurbux. Me. 3 — 4 others give or take. | anticipate the
conversation will be driven by a coupe of us with the rest being observers.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 4:51 PM
To: Deal, Matthew

Subject: RE: AMI rates & policy meeting

Matthew -~

All systems go for 4Nov on this end. 1t looks like Steve Malnight will not be joining us, but we will be
about five. Do you have an idea of how many are coming from your end? s it the usual suspects?

YOours,

sid

SB GT&S 0302867
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From: Deal, Matthew [mailto:matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 11:15 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Cc: Deal, Matthew

Subject: AMI rates & policy meeting

Sid,

Attached is the draft agenda for the meeting scheduled for November4 @ 1 pm.

For the question: “How many different rate/pricing options do you have for each class of customer,” |
have no desire to discuss in detail the answer. What | am looking for is a spreadsheet or some other
written document that lists each rate/tariff, separated out by customer class, and, if possible, the
number of customers that have subscribed to that option.

SB GT&S 0302868
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